
 

  
  

 

 

EchoStar Technologies L.L.C. 
90 Inverness Circle East 

Englewood, CO  80112 

(303) 706-5234 

May 20, 2016 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD  21046 

 

ATTN: OET Dept. 

 

Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: DKNCB1138 

 (Original Grant date: 11/22/2013) 

 Applicant: Echostar Technologies L.L.C. 

 

Dear Examiner, 

  

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: DKNCB1138, originally 

granted on 11/22/2013. 

 

The major change filed under this application is:  

Convert the FCC Certification into compliance with the FCC “Updated New” Rules per 

FCC Memorandum Opinion and Order FCC 16-24.  The SW Security and RF Exposure of 

the device remain unchanged. 

      

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Ian Schroeder 

Regulatory Compliance Engineer 

EchoStar Technologies L.L.C. 
 


